From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 3/20/2012 5:42:40 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities

Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document
links.

Proceeding # | Document | Title Links | Publish
Type Date/Time
A0612022 | Bricf Brief filed by Southern California %%E (1473012012
Edison Company on 03/09/2012 ML 11:15:06 AM
A0612022 | Bricf Brief filed by Southern California %%E 3 n0m012
Edison Company on 03/09/2012 ML 11:15:06 AM
(Certificate of Service) R
. . PDF (534
A0612022 Brief Brief filed by DRA/C.LEE/CPUC on kb) 3/20/2012
03/09/2012 HTML 11:35:04 AM
. . PDF (546
A0612022 Brief Brief filed by DRA/C.LEE/CPUC on kb) 3/20/2012
03/09/2012 (Certificate of Service) ML 11:35:04 AM
A0612022 Brief Brief filed by Navajo Nation on %%E 7 43/20/2012
03/09/2012 HTML 11:45:06 AM
A0612022 Brief Brief filed by Navajo Nation on ““—‘“;;I)D)F (1253/20/2012
03/09/2012 (Attachment) ML 11:45:06 AM
A0612022 | Bricf Brief filed by Just Transition mll;’li))F (2153012012
Coalition on 03/09/2012 ML 3:30:02 PM
PDF (198
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A0612022 Brief filed by Just Transition kb) 3/20/2012
Coalition on 03/09/2012 (Attachment) | HTML | 3:30:03 PM
A0612022 | Bricf Brief filed by Just Transition %%E ®7 3201012
Coalition on 03/09/2012 (Certificate ML 3:30:03 PM
of Service) .
A0812021 Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by ‘EbD)E (2773/20/2012
Decision | ALI/KENNEY/CPUC on 03/20/2012 ML 1:05:03 PM
A0812021 Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by %%E (11 93/20/2012
Decision | ALJ/KENNEY/CPUC on 03/20/2012 HTML 1:05:03 PM
(Certificate of Service) e
A1103001, Alternate | Alternate filed by %%E (7233/20/2012
A1103002, CMMR/FERRON/CPUC on ML 4:45:02 PM
A1103003 03/20/2012 E—
A1103001, Alternate | Alternate filed by %%E (1273/20/2012
A1103002, CMMR/FERRON/CPUC on ML 4:45:03 PM
A1103003 03/20/2012 (Certificate of Service) R
PDF (11p4
A1106003 Compliance| Compliance Filing filed by San Diego | kb) 3/20/2012
Filing Gas & Electric Company on HTML | 11:10:43 AM
03/09/2012
. . . . PDF (48p
A1106003 Compliance| Compliance Filing filed by San Diego kb) 3/20/2012
Filing Gas & Electric Company on HTML 11:10:43 AM
03/09/2012 (Certificate of Service) R
PDF (4625
A1203012 Application| Application filed by Southern kb) 3/20/2012
California Edison Company on HTML | 1:25:03 PM
03/16/2012
A1203012 Application| Application filed by Southern Mll;)l[)))p (1633/20/2012
California Edison Company on ML 1:25:03 PM
03/16/2012 (Attachment) T
. . D
C1102009 Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by ‘EbD)E (17 3/20/2012
Decision | ALI/BEMESDERFER/CPUC on ML 1:30:02 PM
03/20/2012 —
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C1102009 Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by PDF (1023/20/2012
Decision | ALI/BEMESDERFER/CPUC on kb) 1:30:03 PM
03/20/2012 (Certificate of Service) HTML
R0O812009 Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by Mll;)l[)))p (2933/20/2012
Decision | CMMR/PEEVEY/CPUC on ML 3:00:31 PM
03/20/2012 E—
R0812009 Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by %%E (1933/20/2012
Decision | CMMR/PEEVEY/CPUC on ML 3:00:31 PM
03/20/2012 (Attachment) R
PDF (1414
R0O911014 Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by kb) 3/20/2012
Decision | ALI/FARRAR/CPUC on 03/20/2012 | HIML |4:25:13 PM
R0O911014 Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by ““EII)D)F (3973/20/2012
Decision | ALI/FARRAR/CPUC on 03/20/2012 4:25:13 PM
HTML
(Attachment)
R1102019 Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by %%E (1433/20/2012
Decision | ALJ/BUSHEY/CPUC on 03/20/2012 ML 1:50:03 PM
R1102019 Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by %%E (1633/20/2012
Decision | ALI/BUSHEY/CPUC on 03/20/2012 1:50:03 PM
HTML
(Attachment)
R1105005 Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by ‘EbDE (63 33/20/2012
Decision | ALJ/DeANGELIS/CPUC on HT)‘ML 3:55:03 PM
03/20/2012 ——
D
R1105005 Proposed | Proposed Decision filed by Mll;)l[)))p (24‘3/20/2012
Decision | ALJ/DeANGELIS/CPUC on ML 3:55:03 PM
03/20/2012 (Certificate of Service) e
. . PDF (87
R1110003 Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/FITCH/CPUC on kb) 3/20/2012
03/20/2012 ML 2:15:03 PM
. . PDF (15p
R1110003 Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/FITCH/CPUC on kb) 3/20/2012
03/20/2012 (Certificate of Service) ML 2:15:03 PM
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